

From: Ann Maria Bombardiere

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: October 03, 2008

Subject: FCC File# 0169-EX-RR-2008

Message:

FCC File No. 0169-EX-RR-2008

Ref. No. 7439

Ms. Nguyen:

In response to your e-mail to Ann Maria Bombardiere dated September 8, 2008, this is to confirm that FAA has completed its coordination of the above-referenced renewal application. As you can see below, the coordination information received from FAA is as follows:

AEA-08-426
FREQ 1030M
SER# NG 039706

I trust that this satisfactorily responds to your inquiry. Please let me know if there any further questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
Arent Fox LLP
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
Tel: 202-715-8479
Fax: 202-857-6395
rummelj@arentfox.com
www.arentfox.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Donald.Bristol@faa.gov [mailto:Donald.Bristol@faa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2008 3:18 PM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey

Cc: Theresa.Simpson@faa.gov

Subject: Re: FW: Request for FAA Coordination by October 1, 2008

Mr. Jeffrey,

Here is the coordination number that you have requested; AEA-08-426, FREQ 1030M, SER# NG 039706.

Donald Bristol
ESA Spectrum Support Center, AJW-E15G
New York

